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TO:   Hon. Mayor and Board of Commissioners 

THROUGH:  Clint Belk, Acting City Manager  

FROM:  John Mortellite, Acting Fire Chief 

 

DATE:  November 12, 2025 

RE:               Discussion and approval of 2025 Emergency Medical Services ALS First 

Responder Agreement, Amendment 1   

 

Background 

The Pinellas County Emergency Medical Services provides for the long-term direction and 

financial stability of the entire Emergency Medical Services System for Pinellas County through 

working with the First Responder agencies in providing and assisting in controlling costs. 
 

The Department entered an ALSFR Agreement on October 1, 2024. This agreement allows for a 

5 year renewal between the City of Madeira Beach and Pinellas County.  Budget submissions 

will continue to be annual.   
 

Pinellas County Emergency Medical Services agrees to, has funded and authorized the City of 

Madeira Beach, Madeira Beach Fire Department budget request of $1,556,821 for FY25-26, this 

change is reflected in Appendix A of the Agreement along with all additional changes and 

revisions as outlined in Agreement’s Amendment 1.   
 

Fiscal Impact 

Fiscal impact is an increase of $1,556,821 for FY25-26.  The total of the agreed budget includes 

funds allocated for the Redingtons EMS Station.    

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the 2025 Emergency Medical Services ALS First Responder 

Agreement, Amendment 1 which is attached for review. 

Attachment(s):  

 2025 EMS ALS First Responder Agreement, Amendment 1 


